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From: Rebecca Compton

Sent: 30 November 2020 10:31

To: planningenquiries

| o Michael Martin

Subject: FW: Europa Way - CWLEP Signage

Attachments: Completed Application Form.pdf; Compass Location Plan.pdf; Location 1.jpg;

Location 2.jpg; Europa Way Signage.pdf

Hi all,

Please find attached a new application for signage.

The agent is requesting that we issue an invoice for the application fee so he can raise a purchase
order number. The application fee is £462.00. I have cc'd Mike as I was told that he would be able to

do this.
Kind regards

Rebecca Compton
Planning Officer

Development Management, Warwick District Council, Riverside House,
Milverton Hill, Royal Leamington Spa, CV32 5HZ
Tel: 01926 456544. Web: www.warwickdc.gov.uk

* Please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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From: Daniel Cresswell [mailto:danielcresswell@warwickshire.gov.uk]

Sent: 27 November 2020 10:22
1



To: Rebecca Compton <Rebecca.Compton@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Europa Way - CWLEP Signage

Hi Rebecca,

As discussed yesterday, please find attached the completed application form and attachments for the
proposed signage along Europa Way. If, as discussed, you could issue an invoice for this application. I'll
forward on the PO when | get it.

Kind regards

Dan Cresswell MCIHT
Team Leader | Project and Programme Management | Design Services | Environment Services

T i o = R
T: (01926) 47 6871 E:

P: Communities Directorate | Shire Hall Post Room | Northgate Street | Warwick | CV34 4SP

From: Daniel Cresswell
Sent: 24 November 2020 11:46
To: Rebecca Compton <Rebecca.Compton@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Europa Way - CWLEP Signage

Hi Rebecca,

Have you been able to hav a look at this? | can raise a PO today so that | might proceed with the
application.

Kind regards

Dan Cresswell MCIHT

Team Leader | Project and Programme Management | Design Services | Environment Services
Warwickshire County Council

T: (01926) 47 6871 E: danielcresswell@warwickshire.gov.uk

P: Communities Directorate | Shire Hall Post Room | Northgate Street | Warwick | CV34 4SP

From: Daniel Cresswell

Sent: 16 October 2020 10:03

To: Rebecca Compton <Rebecca.Compton@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Europa Way - CWLEP Signage

Hi Rebecca,
Thanks for this. Regarding the fee, would you be able to invoice us, if | get a PO number over to you?

Kind Regards

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




From: Rebecca Compton <Rebecca.Compton@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 October 2020 09:57

To: Daniel Cresswell <danielcresswell@warwickshire.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Europa Way - CWLEP Signage

Hi Daniel,

Unfortunately I only have a PDF copy, if you submit the application through the Planning Portal you
should be able to edit the form online.

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
Sent: 01 October 2020 11:14

To: Rebecca Compton <Rebecca.Compton@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Europa Way - CWLEP Signage

Hi Rebecca,



I've received all the details form the signage people now, and will be making an application asap. Is there
any chance that you have a copy of the application form in Word format, as | don't have a printer at home,
and am unable to edit the pdf.

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
Sent: 26 August 2020 15:49

To: Daniel Cresswell G
Subject: RE: Europa Way - CWLEP Signage

Hi Daniel,
Apologies for a further email. I have been passed across the attachment.

In my view the proposed signage would require advertisement consent, in terms of an application you
would need to provide us with the following:

e Completed application form (find attached)

e Fee of £465

e Site plan showing the location of the proposed signage

e Details of the proposed signage either to scale or with annotated dimensions including height,
width and thickness. Please also include height from the ground and details of any
fixing/structure it will attached to.

e Proposed material and any illumination

The key consideration will be siting and design and any impact on highway safety, we will consult with
the Highways Authority as part of the application.

You can submit the application via the planning portal or direct to us if you email the form and
attachments to planningenguiries@warwickdc.gov.uk . I attach our BACS details in case you decide to
send it to us directly.

Please contact me if you require anything further.
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
Sent: 26 August 2020 15:35

To: Rebecca Compton <Rebecca.Compton@warwickdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Automatic reply: Europa Way - CWLEP Signage

| am currently out of the office, and will return on 3/12/2019.

If your query is urgent, please contact Nicola van der Hoven on 01926 412777

This transmission 1s intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confidential, sensitive or
personal information and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised
to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received
this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All email traffic sent to or from us may be
subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news
This E-mail, and any attachments, is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain

sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this E-mail has been misdirected,
please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately.
Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this E-mail may
nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your
own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Warwick DC will not accept any liability for damage caused by
computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. Any opinions
expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Warwick District Council.




This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain confidential, sensitive or
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

This E-mail, and any attachments, is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may
contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this E-mail has
been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must
not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all
copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software
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documents. Warwick DC will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating
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